From: "Wendy G. Pond" <wgpond@oge.gov>
Date: Friday, May 17, 2019 at 1:17 PM
To: 'Barbi Broadus'

Cc: Ellen Keating
Subject: RE: - [ Message contains CUI |

Have a great weekend,

Wendy




From: "Wendy G. Pond" <wgpond@oge.gov>
Date: Friday, May 17, 2019 at 11:29 AM

To: Barbi Broadus: |
Subject: RE:_ - [ Message contains CUI |

CONTROLLED

Hi Barbi:




Happy to discuss by phone. My schedule is pretty open today.

Wendy Pond

Senior Desk Officer

U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE)
202-482-9285

wgpond@oge.gov

Follow OGE on Twitter @OfficeGovEthics

Wendy










From: "Wendy G. Pond" <wgpond@oge.gov>
Date: Monday, May 13, 2019 at 5:10 PM

Tos Barbi Brozcs
ce: Ellen Keating
subject: - QNN

Great. It’s always helpful for me to set a specific time. Does 3pm work? If not, feel free to suggest

an alternative.

From: "Wendy G. Pond" <wgpond@oge.gov>
Date: Monday, May 13, 2019 at 10:35 AM

To: 8arbi Broocis
susject: - RN

Hi Barbi — | just realized | have an engagement this afternoon, so 4pm won’t work. | could do earlier
today: any time now through 1pm. Or tomorrow or later this week. Whatever is best for you.




From: Wendy G. Pond
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:06 AM

To: 8arbisroscls
subject: - RN

Good mornive, Bort . N

_ Can we talk by phone? I’'m available today at 4pm or pretty much any time

tomorrow.







From: Wendy G. Pond

To: "Barbi Broadus"

Cc: "Ellen Keating"

Subject: v [N - | /<=57o° cortins CU!
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 5:32:46 PM

CONTROLLED

Hi Barbi — I've received your email. | will get back to you once I've had a chance to review and give it
some thought.

Wordy

Wendy Pond

Senior Desk Officer

U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE)
202-482-9285

wgpond@oge.gov

Follow OGE on Twitter @OfficeGovEthics







From: Wendy G. Pond

To: "Barbi Broadus"

Cc: "Ellen Keating"

Subject: RE: Hi Barbi - - [ Message contains CUI ]
Date: Friday, May 3, 2019 10:42:26 AM

-0 -

On Fr1, May 3, 2019 at 9:53 AM -0400, "Wendy G. Pond" <wgpond@oge.gov> wrote:

CONTROLLED

Hi Barbi:




I hope this helps. | am available to talk by phone, if that would be helpful, though | realize that
may not be convenient since you’re on travel.




Best,

Wordy

Wendy Pond

Senior Desk Officer

U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE)
202-482-9285

wgpond@oge.gov

Follow OGE on Twitter @OfficeGovEthics










From: Wendy G. Pond

To: Barbi Broadus
Subject: thank you for your response to the Annual Questionnaire
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2019 8:53:41 AM

Good morning, Barbi:

Thank you for submitting your agency’s response to the 2018 Annual Agency Ethics Program
Questionnaire. We have reviewed your agency’s response and have no additional questions at this
time. Once we complete our review of individual responses, we will compile the data and
summarize the findings. Occasionally questions do arise out of our review of that aggregate data.
We my contact you with additional questions at that point.

We expect to release a summary of the findings in the summer. For reference, past questionnaire
summaries are here:
https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Annual+Agency+Ethics+Program+Questionnaire

If you have feedback you would like to provide OGE based on your experience completing this year’s
Questionnaire or if there is information you think would be particularly useful to include in the
compilation please feel free to let me know.

Wordy

Wendy Pond

Senior Desk Officer

U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE)
202-482-9285

wgpond@oge.gov

Follow OGE on Twitter @OfficeGovEthics





